accumulation. many winds have blown across human affairs since A. L. time; but his Abraham Lileoln's life was such that a life was such that growing amount of Lincolniana Cit lives ondures, and Incolniana keep coming to light in unexpected ways. Now, in the state of Washington, a bearded type Lincoln painting has made its appearance in awarling the Museumes opening in April. the Americana gallery at the Maryhill Museum of Fine Arts high on a bluff on the north bank of the Columbia River. And white No claim is made that the unidentified painting is a find of Lincoln ephemera vit is hung there now, waiting the museum's unnual April opening. (Close - 64) A rancher from the Goodnoe Hills country net for distant where riders warexeall exx went out last fall xxx for a roundup to rid the range of the animals brought the painting ordered to the gallery. It had been around his house some time, and he thought with local pride that it wold Place. be more useful there than hidden at home.

Et was a bearded type painting, in twelve by eighteen inches and stretcher.

Fred Cochran, told Clifford Dolph, director of the museum, that the painting was found about twenty-five years ago. Cochran was repairing an old building at "oodland in southwestern "ashington and Room it was found behind the walls completely boarded in. Gescause of its begrimed condition it was tossed aside and little attention was paid to it for the way years until an additional these decay at the part and the Colons many years until an additional decay and the second that the second the part and the second state of the part and state of the part and state of the part and state of the part of the second state of the part and state of the part of the second state of the second state of

There is no signature, but the work appears by men trained in art of restoring old paintings, to be good. They can drew no amalusian balican they do not believe it was fauled hum life, but the pit was a copy if it is an original or a copy of a photograph but the pit was a copy fundamental property of the mention of the first of the mention of the protograph of the mention of the contract of the second of

The building in which the painting was found, although old as Northwest buildings go, did not extend to the Civil War part. It was had been variously used as a newspaper plant, cleaning shop, residence, second hand store and growery warehouse. And Around the little town of woodland,

2

present population 1,293 which has a history dating back to a time when best onlists were so seeking to gain pelitical control of the Northwest, is called the old-timers recall an editor of the weekly newspaper they called ""Id Abe." He recalled resembled the 16th president, and to used to go with about the countryside by foot gathering news. In the summer he want barefooted, his shoes tied to gether, hanging from his the summer he want barefooted, woodlands history goes back to the days when Secession is here shoulders to gain political tentul of the watherst, drawed dry when hey also tell of a blood aroun the turn of the century that reached to

the second story of the building in which thepainting was found.

The painting has the penetrating type of eyes and the sympathetic most understanding look that marked the many Lincoln pictures. The face is more somewhat fuller than photographs of the period, and the period is evident to Lincolniana experts.

The first martyr president was clean shaven until late in 1860. As earliest known portrait was believed made in 1846 when he was 37 and a rare deaders and a congress.

Lincoln the Lawyer was photographed in Springfield, (11), about 1855.

This was an ambrotype.

there were only three types of pictures possible during his period, duguerreotype, ambrotype and ferrotype or **Class** tin-type.

Another femous picture was the profile made by Alexander Hesler of Chicago at Springfield in June, 1860, about a week after his Lincolnic nomination.

The famous Cooper Union photograph was made February 27,1860 in

New York by M.B. Brady when Lincoln was in New York to deliver his Cooper

Union address.

LA photograph made in February, 1861, showing him with a beard, was used for the portrait in the Illinois State House and for the \$10 bill

The Gettysburg photograph, November 8,1863, was made while he was considering the Gettysburg Address

No portrait is known to exist showing Mr. and Mrs. Lincoln photographed from life on the same plate, but composits were made of earlier photographs, in 1864.

The last posed photograph was made April 9,1865, the day of the surrender of eneral tee at Appoint tox. Seven nægatives were made at that time. Four days later (April 14,1864) Lincoln was assassinated at Ford's heatre at Washington, D.C. where he was watching Laura Keene in the play"Our American Cousin."

The painting the more than thirty photographs made by Brady in 1864.

of the many photographs examined to determine from what photograph
the painting could have been copied, there were note quite like it.

The nearest comparison we with a photograph made by Alexander Gardner on Nov.

In the Paulin
15, 1863, although the eyes are not as sunken and the face is more full.

Of all heroic paintings, one of the most unusual is one in which

Lincoln's portrait was painted on the heroic figure of John C. Calhoung.

Exceptly

As near as can be determined there was no heroic picture of Finels at

the time of his death, there were only photographs of a patient and kindly.

man. The artist who copied Lincoln's portrait on the papers beneath the hand resting

on a table, "Union" and "Constitution."

The Maryhill Museum of Fine Arts is as unusual as the fact that othe Lincoln painting has popped up there. It was founded by Samuel Hill, the railroad builder and Was dedicated to "er Majesty Queen Marie of at aly the trepente to Located (on the star swept bluffs on the north share the bank of the Columbia River, overlooking the State of Oregon on the south, and at the sputhern end of the great Jakime Valley , it was constructed in 1914. Hill located at Maryhill in 1908, purchasing 7,000 acres of land and started the building for his home in a Regul hand in by basel Blufb, the from pulling help and supe thush Plans.

It was called "Hill's Castle," when he died in 1931 and monprofit museum organization completed it, dedicating it in 1940. Lewis and Clark, the explorers passeddown the Columbia within a stone throw of the location 150 years ago next ctober, and the Columbia River is being turned into a power house of hydroelectric energy by multi-million dollar dams on a magnitude that mellin Lewis and Clark ner Lincoln the fewer and Clark Sergui centernal 15 beg of mil ever envisioned. humad by a cosquentemal this year. Not ever herer proces herer Enundo

WIOR . James S. Rayner -

time but his life was such that the seems no ending to the growing accumulation of Lincolniana. It and are and is found in unexpected ways and in the supported places.

Since abraham hands deep time of winite Customs

Len Noon day heals, larry, hum, yets & Sclenature his.

In the state of "ashington a bearded troof Lincoln painting has made by a kearded line its appearance in the Americana gallery of the Maryhill Museum of Fine Arts. No claim is made that the unidentified painting is a find of Lincoln ephemera, but it is obviously old and good and may point to the easytence of the an unknown that people uncatalogued Photopeph.

A rancher from the class-by Coodness Hills There will be a second to the coodness of the coodness of

A rancher from the close-by Goodnoe Hills where wild horses have become such a nuisance that Indian riders went out last fall for a roundup to rid the range of the animals, brought the paintim to the gallery. It had been around his house some time and he concluded with local pride, that the may held museum was a more proper that place,

Still in its originaling unframed, twelve by eighteen inches and

ta still on its original stretcher.

the painting and was found about twenty-five years ago Cochren was repairing an old building at "cocland, in southwestern "ashington of Cochren was repairing an old building at "cocland, in southwestern "ashington of Cochren was repairing an old building at "cocland, in southwestern "ashington of Cochren was repairing an old building at "cocland to the warrs. Because of its begrimed condition it was tossed aside for many years. Then an artist friend cleaned it, and conditionate to the colors and the warrs. Then an artist friend cleaned it, and conditionate accordance to the colors and out live and brilliant, but there was no name. The colors stood out live and brilliant, but there was no name. The colors are examined by those familiar with restoring paintings. They could be conditionate and say this no anatour painting, or the work of a very good anatour, but do not believe it was painted from life. That raised the question that if it were a copy, which of the many Lincoln photographs was the model?

Back tracking along cold trails failed to disclose an origin.
The building in which it was found, although old as Northwest buildings

go, did not extend to civil "ar times. It had been variously used as a newspaper plant, cleaning shop, a residence, second hand store and grover warehouse. Abound the little town of Woodland, present population 1,293, the old-timers recall that the woods do to the doctor was called House "Old Abe," He resembled the Sixteenth President and ased about the countryside by foot, gathering news. In the summer he walked barefooted, his shoes tied together hanging from his stooping should ers.

They also tell of a flood around the turn of the century that reached to the second story of the building.

Woodland's history goes back to the days when Secessionists were seeking to gain political control of the Northwest, drained dry of malitary officers and men from Forts Vancouver, The Dalbs, and Simcoe and Walla "alla. These and other Northwest forts were built and manned by officers and men who when the War of the Rebellion came, were called east or resigned, to fight for the North or South as their hearts, and buch a tradition that dictated It was a long list, contain the including men named U.S. Grant, Phil Sheridan, Jenry M. Black, Charles A. Reynolds, Cobert Selden Garnett, James J. Archer, Hylan B. Lyon, Winfield Scott, Isaac I. Stevens, Ceorge E. Pickett and scores of others. They rose in rank and fame during the In the mexican war or war but their junior army days were spent; Indian war campaigns. where tradition died hard

Communities like Woodland were equally divided in sentiments there is the outside possibility that a painting of Lincoln might havebeen and allhogh unpopular in the Reconstruction period, secherished by its owner, to was

understanding look that besided was Lincoln pictures. The face is

The first martyr president was clean shaven until late in 1860. His earlies known portrait, comments believed made in 1846 when he was serving his one term in Congress.

Lincoln the Lawyer was photographed at Springfield, Illinois, about 1855. This was an ambrotype.

There were only three types of photographic pictures possible during his period: Duguerreotype, ambrotype and ferrotype or tin-type.

Another well-known picture was the profile made by Lexander Hesler of Chicago at Springfield inJune, 1860, about a week after Lincoln's

nomination. photograph Known as the

famous Cooper Maion Bhotograph was made February 27,1860, in New York by M.B. Brady when Lincoln was in New York to deliver his

Cooper Union Address.

Justine taken

Le photograph made in February, 1861, showing him with a beard, was

used for the portrait in the Illinois State House, and for the 10 bill, has

mede from this priture.

The Gettysburg photograph, November 8,1863, was taken while he was

considering the Gettysburg A dress.

photographed from life on the same plate, but composites were made in

The last posed photograph was made April 9,1865, the day of the surrender of General Lee at Appomatoox. Seven negatives were made at that time. Four days later (April 14,1864), Lincoln was assassinated at Ford's heatre at Washington, D.C., where he was watching Laura Keene in the play, "Our American Cousin."

The painting at Maryhill Gallery is true to the bearded period, when he were turnover collars and a black bow tie transfer of the painting.

(the painting

Of the many photographs examined to determined from which it could have been copied, the most likely was a photograph made by Alexander Gardner on Nov. 15, 1863. However the eyes in the painting are not as sunken and the

face is more full. g So of les months of extended research)

OPERAPOR OPPROPRIENCE OPPROPRIENT OPPROPRIENT OPPROPRIENT

the museum curator and others who hat a examined the painting believed to be painting believed the painting believed to be painting believ

of all heroic paintings, one of the most unusual is one in which Lincoln's portrait was painted on the heroic figure of John C. Calhoun. Evidently there was no heroic picture of the president at the time of his death, only photographs of a patient and kindly man. The artist who copied Lincoln's portrait on the Calhoun's shoulders, also wrote on the papers beneath the hand resting on a table, "Union" and "Constitution."

and because of its quality, it has a place in manyfull's american fection.

that the weekly newspaper's editor was called "Old Abe." He resembled the "ixteenth President and went about the countryside on foot gathering news. In the summer he went barefooted, his shoes tied together hanging from his stooping shoulders.

The also tell of a flood around the turn of the century that reached to the second story of the building.

And there was a period in the Northwest's history when Secessionists were seeking to gain political control of a region drained dry of military officers and men from Forts Vancouver, The Dalles, Simcoe and Walla Walla.

Communities like "coodland where tradition died hard were equally divided in sentiments. So that presents the outside possibility that a painting of Lincoln might have been unpopular in the Reconstruction period, and although cherished by its owner, was hidden for safety's sake. But that is pure conjecture.

The painting has the penetrating type of eyes and the sympathetic understanding look that characterized the man whose birthday is nationally recognized.

The first martyr president was clean shaven until late in1860. His earliest known portrait was believed made in 1846 when he was 37, and a rare daguerreotype was produced at "ashington, D.C. when he was serving his one term in Congress.

Lincoln the lawyer was photographed at Springfield, Illinois, about 1855.

This was an ambrotype.

There were only three types of photographic pictures possible during his time: Daguerrectype, ambrotype and ferrotype or tin-type.

Another well-known picture was the profile made by Alexander Hesler of Chicago at Springfield in June, 1860, about a week after Lincoln's nomination.

The famous photograph was made February 27, 1860, in New York, by M.B. Brady when Lincoln was in New York to deliver his Cooper Inion Address

Another taken in Feb., 1861, showing him with a beard, was used for the portrait in the Illinois State House. The engraving on the \$10 bill was

The most previous frequent however is: "How many flags addadadad are

 L^{A} 4 x 6 foot best quality merican flag is always displayed from the flag pole on the museum grounds the incessant wind that blows along the Columbia River garge whips and tugs at the banner.

("Bell, "you ack," how many flags are a required?"
"Two, says with the Season" bays Oslphix

Mow that the Maryhill Museum of Fine Arts, the calculated show place in Klickitat County, fronting the Columbia River has closed for the the season, Director Clifford Dolph has revealed that he will "scout and around" a bit for a display next season in keeping with the Lewis and Clark Sesquicentennial. He dosen't know yet exactly what it will that something may be found to forter.

De w but he has informed Chapin Foster of Theoma, director of the Washington was wared by Gov. Arthur that the Columbia Blandie Value of the Columbia the committee arounted by Gov. Arthur I langue to cooperate in the sesquicentennial, that something may be found if the cooperate in the sesquicentennial, that something may be found if the cooperate in the explorer passed for was in 1805, just 150 years ago next year, that the explorer passed for the columbia Tiver, right to the very spot where Samuel Hill's Castle is not set along a basalt bluff and at the bluff and at human affairs since that time.

There was no harmonic Evergreen Highway along which whirled traffic, close by the spot that Hill, the railroad builder and advocate of good road and highways cook selected for a home.

He located at Maryhill in 1908, acquiring 7,000 acres of land. Work was soon tacked on his home in 1914 and the name, on the leaving self-appointed trustees to carry out his wishes that his accumulation of rare works of art be preserved in the home and the non-profit corporation completed the building and it was dedicated in 1940 to Her Majesty, Queen Marie of Rumania.

Marie of Rumania.

Hill's idea of a museum lived. So did his confidence in good was proven.

Highways but now the memorial he left looks across the Co umbia hiver toward the Gregon shore where the traffic has been drawn by a straighter, wider highway.

the museum residents of Goldendale, be gateway city will tell you

because of the numerous inquiries they receive from travelers, continues

Pilot, and ded Land

to be a drawing power. And the formy best apprectors at Maryhill ferry

concur, because that is the most frequent question they are asked:

"Is the museum open how?"

The the season now ended the museum drew a total of Sagandarian 54,425 persons. Collected A study of their origin and destination shows that many of them came from far distant places to see such wonders as the state of "ashington contains, like the maryhill Museum of Fine Arts, and south undoubtedly they spent money for food, lodging, gasoline and recreat onal purposes as they traveled about doing what tourists do-hunting out unusual and different places.

(Down around Goldendale they) say that the museum is the ornament on the Yakima Valley's Fruit Bowl of the Nation.

that the museum is closed until next April 1 doesn't mean that hibernetex the staff will remain ille, because there are many things to be done.

Ostrono de la compansión de la composição de la composiçã

he spacious grounds must be prepared for the assing winter; bulbs must be dug from the constant flower beds and stored. New displays must be arranging and the constant care given to the priceless paintings, relics and artifacts must constant (are-

True, the director will have an opportunity to browse ground and secure new displays, because it is the policy to present a constant changing present field of interest. This manufactured lifetime constant that's why manyfull from the case one stop, once in a lifetime Mat's why manyfull has developed a following of besitores who category, there serial times each season. Selecture burn the museum's interest in developing and collecting works from the museum's interest in developing and collecting works from the museum's interest in developing and collecting works from the museum's interest in developing and collection of works by merican artists, produced around 1900. R. H. Ives Cammell of oston,

Dolph expects to arrange for at least one photographic show, and probably several regional camera clubs may put on several exhibits.

The opening of a new gallery and will permit the showing of the outstanding exception collection for which Maryhill is from the sacred art includes 18 Kussian icons, recently returned from the restorer and considered among the to a collections in this country.

Some of the icons were made in the 16th and 17th centures, some and older.

The cumders com will be moved to the main floor gallery, or on the adjoining upper floor ta the library of fine bound books

And because of the changes coming along the Columbia River to the penglishmenged great dams are built and the old Indian culture to the penglishmenged attention is being given to developing the Indian room. It is possible that some individual collections of artifacts recovered along the Mid-Columbia, before The Dalles Dam is completed and a 25 mile lake covers old camp sites and villages, may be included in the series of changing displays.

The Our and our and curator makes no promises but goes about as he has since the strated mystery of Sam Hill's Castle was removed and it was opened as a museum. And he usually comes up with something very good.

This will be going on, while outside the constant wind will be writed the constant wind will be drift snow in the gulches or wine the from the now brown hillsides.

James McNeill "histler, Jan Breughel The Elder, Hobbema, Dirck Hals and And they will others, will be as snug and secure as they have ever been, and more sue of 00000 warm appreciation them when the new season opens next springate because "aryhill is still a stronghold against the frivilous experimentation of lightly trained modernists, who attack the eye with Jandy Woloks and Speak with a Small ODICE.

Coldendale the There is a castle of wonders near here. To Contain the Mary Land Process treasures of the Jost from New Countries, for all the world of the future and the Mary Land Process treasures of the Jost from New Countries, for all the world of the future and the Mary Land Process treasures of the Joseph Hill, whose dreams endured far beyond their day. The castled the Maryhill whose dreams endured far beyond their day. The castled the Maryhill was a market to the Maryhill whose dreams are all the world of the Maryhill of the Maryh

Maryhill will again become place of enchantment for the art lover, a rich repository of information for the researcher and historian, and a fairyland for children.

Again it will be a high spot on the tourist's path along the eternally flowing river. Let, as in past years and right in the Ysk ima and Klickitat valleys will be many who have always intended to visit "aryhill but somehow never got around to making the trip. Finally it will be the suredestination of thousands who never tire of going there because there is always something different to see. Since the the suredestination of thousands who never tire of going there because there is always something different to see. Since the the suredestination of the suredistination of the second second the second second

Featured attraction this new season will be "Wayside Test by Jan Doth (1618-1652).

This painting, from the collection of Mr. and Mrs. Francis eufert of The Dalles, Ore., has become a permanent addition to the Gallery of Old Masters for which the museum is the Gallery of internationally known.

The Seuferts purchased the painting last February especially for exhibition at Maryhill where they have previously placed a number of other fine paintings from their collection.

Jan Both, a brother of Andries, who was also a painting, was of the Dutch School. He was born in Attrecht, The brothers were pupils of the Abraham Floemert of Whreatt, influenced by Claude Lorain (Gellee), in was a landscape painter.

The Old Master was acquired from the estate of the late Henry B. Cabot of Chestnut Hill, Mass., which recalls a famous remark, "The Lowells talk only to the Cabots; the 'abots talk only to God."

The Dand ledd painting was in the Cabot family for two generations and was borrowed by a number of the country's leading museums during the last 50 years. It was more recently than at Harvard University's Fogg

The Old Masters gallery was founded by Dr. and Mrs. O.K. Cosla. He was formerly professor of medicine on the faculty at the University of tiene accept. Rumania, but now lives in "ew York. The Coslas successfully spirited the rare pa works of art out of Europe ahead of the advancing Reds and the gallery was created in 1950 and for 47 of the canvases. One Jan Joth, a landscape on a wooden panel, was in the Cosla collection. Other European schools of the 15th to 19th centuries include such artists as Rembrandt, European, Jan Breughel, the Elder, Daumier, van Dyck, Lorraine, Firck Hals, Frans Hals, van der Heyden, Mobbema, Murillo, de Ribera, DRubens, Tiziano Vecelli, who was called Titian, and the Galley of the Cosla Collection.

But there are more things than an analysis of the three floors and 19 galleries wall full fill the state of t

There are representative works of two of the Northwest's outstanding painters, E.B. Quigley of Portland, the westerner, and Percy Manser of Hood River, the Painter of the Columbia who have had shows at Maryhill

Of growing importance is the basement Indian room, imporbant because here the arts and crafts of m dead and dying eras of American history are

colley has first completed cataloguing a gift for collection of the late Professor and Mrs. T.S.G. Lowe of Pasadena, alif. This was presented to Maryhill by Marion E. Fitzhugh and her brother, Dr. "illiam M. Fitzhugh Jr of Monterey and San Francisco.

The collection contains over 850 examples of backetby made by 70 tribes and is so large that it is doubtful if it can all be at one time when the special gallery, soon to be finished, permits its display.

he castle crame. The transport located on a 7,000 acre ranch that Hill acquired in 1908. He was never successful in purchasing a site lower by the river where the little hamlet of "aryhill nestles. Perhaps it is just as well because the backwaters of Lake Celilo, when he Dalles Dam is closed next fall, will back up waters close by.

Hill, son-in-law of ames J. Hill, the railroader, was a leader of the first good road efforts in the Northwest, and brought engineers from Europe to show how they should be built.

The castle was started in 1914, styled after his home in Seatle and named Maryhill for his wife. The museum was incorporated as a non-profit gallery in 1922 and was dedicated in 1926 by "ueen "arie of "umania.

She brought jewelry, coronation dresses, a royal throne from the palace of Sinai near Ducharest to place in the galleries.

Hill during his missions aboard aiding in rehabilitation of Europe an countries after World "ar I, was given many art works from France, Belgium and the Balkans by the grateful nations, and died in 1931 below the museum was opened confident that "in the common ground of art might best he found the path to a brotherhood of understanding between

Mrs. A.B. Spreckles of Transisco added collections and continued her interest in the unique reflery, standing as it does as a stronghold in the orthwest of sound and understandable art. The is ion orary chairman of the board of directors.

The museum continues to operate as a non-profit corporation, its affairs managed by polph under the supervision of the trustees, MAI ARBaniel B. Hill, Seattle; Dr. homas E. Griffith, he Dalles; James C. Scripps, Seattle; apt. A. Leppaluto, The Dalles; Dunn. Zola O. Brooks, Goldendale, and Arthur G. Dunn.

It will be open daily from 9:30 to 5:30 and from April until November, carrying out the hope of its founder, who died in 1931, that "in the common ground of art might best be found the path to a brotherhood of understanding between all countries."

and, as in pass seems, maryfull and antimed a stripped in the see y such a destructed a stripped in the sex y such darblings of the darblings of the anticolor of the anticolor

#

47,476

Click Relander

MARYHILI-Protective bronze grills and heavier doors, locked since last November 1 will open at 9 a.m. today to reveal a fantastic castle filled with treasures. Maryhill Museum of Fine Arts will begin a new season.

There will be old objects of art, growing richer with the years since Queen Marie of Rumania dedicated the building, Nov. 3,1926, and it was opened May 13,1940. New acquisitions have been added on the three floors of the great house, "Hill's Castle" which sam Hill built for a home but endowed with valuable, historic and memory-burnished collections.

These were added to by European friends like Queen marie and patrons of culture like Mrs. Alma Spreckles of San Francisco and many others.

There The old and new are also interwapped in the country.

Two hundred feet below, flowing along the baselt reef, is the columbia Miver. Along the confines of the river are the rolling hills of the 7,000 acre ranch Hill gathered from smaller land holdings of pioneers. He plan ed to develop a town and small acreases orchards and vineyards to be sold. He built an irrigation dam but the bed rock was too porgus to hold water. He built Stonehenge as a memorial to the futility of war and in honor of Klickitat County's war dead. He had faith in the new age of locamotion and proved various types of road construction were practicable. And the museum was a byproduct of many dreams.

The old, the undulating hills are green now with freshly germinated grass seed. They over run the earth-add scratchings of his many workers, and now provide forage for the museum's cattle herd. And the hills climb through the backyard of Klickitat county, Il miles distant to coldendale. Highway 97 passes there, intersects with Highway 8, and a sign proclaims, "The Golden Gate to Goldendale."

first ad.

The museum's opening indicates springtime.

There are many new things.

Washington-Oregon which last November replaced the Maryhill Ferry.

Elwood Horton, "bridgeman" says traffic is heavier now, a smattering only yet of tourists but more migratory workers from "alifornia and Texas.

Dy night the bridge hangs above Lake "elilo, a string of blue-green lights, footed by red warning lights to warn river tugs and barges.

Tem miles upstream there is more new, stil growing, John Day

Dam.

Looking from the 'astle's front yard at night a trailer city glimmers on and sparkles where Indian camp fires long ago glowed dull red around salmon fisheries.

At the base of the bluff workmen are relocating the SP and S Railroad tracks close to the hamlet of Maryhill, make called clumbus by stern wheeler captains who docked there to take on wood for fuel and load wheat from long lines of freight wagons.

New things are inside the "astle, too, within the 20 and more galleries and wings. Here Clifford Dolph, curator has been working, with helpers at needed times, to arrange for today's opening. "orking with him Mrs. Dolph has been cataloguing and labeling anddoing hundreds of things required to display and preserve museum pieces.

he activity has been confusing to a mair of golden pheasants and their young hen daughter poking about the shrubbery set grounds and the wind-break sheltered picnic area west of the museum. Each morning xhaxeantians triaxeex and evening the cautious trio come to feed on a window ledge outside the Dolphs' apartment. The young golden bird, being pigeon hatched is daring enough at times to step inside briefly.

The new includes a 79 x 103 Flemish tapestry, woven in 1620, a presentation of Stuart Borchard of New York City. This is hung in the Sacred Room.

Borchard also gave some Chinese pattern Lowestoff ware, Chelsea and a 17th century fireplace screen.

Another acquisition is a large contemporary icon done in reblbosse, the work of Norman Tray, alifornia artist who with his father exhibited at Maryhill last year.

In an alcove off the main gallery is a part of the Rodin drawings. The Rodin room is a separate attraction.

Anoil of Mrs. E.W. Clark III (Mrs. Hazel Dolph Clark) formerly of lortland, a member of the original museum board. The painting is a gift to her memory by her niece, Mrs. Thomas Campbell, Portland.

Newly opened will be the Chess "ing where 47 sets, a gathering unmatched by any museum west of the Mississippi. Collectors from coast to coast have made presentions to the collection.

"ewly added is an ivery animal set from Lyons France, a gift of and hobert Newton Bloch, San Francisco; an 18th century Indian set the Johns Set, a gift of Mr. and Mrs. David Halfer, Merion, Pa. The Johns Company existed before the British government and preceded the

East India Company.

third ad.

A set of ivory, made about 1800 in Canton, China, was given by Henry S. Morgan, New York City. Other additions, sets with kings, queens, knights, castles, rooks and pawns made of silver luster obsidian, leather figures made by a Greek shoemaker, and ebony and ivory pieces from the Congo are newly added.

Dolph sees in chess sets a reflection of many cultures and variety of art and its forms, noting the Bible was the first printed book and the second was Caxtons book on Ye hess, printed in 1480.

Across from the Chess "ing will be the rare glass wing, ready for opening before long and containing some of the pieces of glass for which the museum is noted.

Another "something new", though not obvious, is the insulation of the Old "asters gallery where paintings from the remarkable collection of "r. and Mrs. O.K. Cosla, New York have been kept for 12 years and have added to the variaty fame of Maryhill. " two-inch thickness of insulation, shielded on each side by heavy foil has been installed along 200 feet of wall to help stabilize temperature at 68 to 70 degrees. "olph says wide variations in temperature are capable of cracking the centuries old paing which the greatest artists the world has known applied. There are 54 old Masters in the gallery. 2000000902000

Due to go on display April 15 will be wedgwood in Variety, 50 selected examples f om the Buten Museum of "edgwood, Merion, Pa. where the world's largest "edgwood collect on is located.

Among other showings will be one opening "ril 10 for three weeks, This will be prints, etchings and lithographs chosen from prize works of 47women artists. These, Dolph expects, will provide technique studies in serigraph, linocut, relief plates and mixtures of various media of interest to instructors and followers of this type of work. A July exhibit will feature the sound works of hichard Lack, Glen

fourth ad.

Falls , Minn. still life, figure and landscape painter.

Before the season ends, Nov. 1, wood carvings of B.B. Quigley, Portland, outstanding western painter will be displayed. These will include Quigley's realistic circus horses, wagons and clowns.

Maryhill's new season adddd min also finds a00daa0daaddaat00ff the trustees headed by a new president. He is Dr. homas E. Griffith of the Dalles, who succeeded D.B. Hill last May when Mr. Hill asked to be retired after se ving for 20 years.

Mr. Hill, 78, cousin of the founder, died March 1 at his home in Seattle. He had been closely connected with the Hill properties for half a century.

From 1909 0 d 0 m d d to 1915 he managed the daryhill and o. for his the cousin, living at Stonehenge quarters in Meadowlark Inn, or one of the cottages or buildings the firm owned there. His wife survives as does a nephew in dawaii. The nephew is director of the ishop Museum in Honolulu. Cousins live in Indiana.

Polph meits expects the am Hill Memorial ridge may contribute to another high mark in attendance, started by the eattle World's Fair. Attendance which has averaged from 50,000 to 55,000 edged 60,000 in 1962.

Wisitors to the museum, open seven days a week from 2x 9 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. discover the museum is like the world's fair. It's impossible to see everything on one trip.

A day along would be required km in the Indian room, one of the most popular rooms.